June 7, 1996

University of Virginia

ATTN: Dr. R. U. Mulder, Director
Reactor Facility

Charlottesville, VA 22901

SUBJECT: NRC REGION II AVAILABILITY DURING THE OLYMPICS
Dear Dr. Mulder:

This is to inform you that because of the Olympic Games being held in Atlanta,
the routine NRC Region II office hours are being changed to 6:00 a.m. to

2:00 p.m. for the period of July 15 through August 9, 1996. The Region I1I
staff will continue to remain available at all times to respond to
emergencies.

Each technical Division has developed a staffin? plan and roster for this
period to assure the continuity of all essential functions: however, we
recommend that routine meetings be avoided in the Region II office during this
period due to the anticipated traffic conditions.

If you have any further questions in this regard, please contact me at
404-331-5547.

Sincerely,

19|

Edward J. McAlpine, Chief
Fuel Facilities Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket Nos. 50-62, 50-396
License Nos. R-66, R-123 /
I

0
cc: Dr. Ronald D. Flack, Jr., Chairman /
Department of Mechanical, Aerospace
and Nuclear Engineering
University of Virginia
Charlottesville, VA 22901

Leslie P. Foldesi, Director
Bureau of Radiological Health
Division of Health Hazards Control
109 Governor Street, Room 916
Richmond, VA 23219
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